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COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE
INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: November 11, 2020
TO: Marcelia Nicholson, Chairperson, County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Chief Judge Mary Triggiano

SUBJECT: Request for authorization for the Chief Judge to execute a contract with the
Greater Milwaukee Foundation for 12 months under the MacArthur Safety
and Justice Challenge Grant.

BACKGROUND

On October 3, 2018 Milwaukee County submitted a Phase 111 Implementation and
Community Engagement grant. The award period was January 1, 2019 to
December 31, 2020. A no cost extension was issued through January 31, 2021.

The Phase Il application included funding in the amount of $180,000 for to
improve community engagement through community subgrants. The Greater
Milwaukee Foundation will provide management of the community subgrants
which will support grassroots organizations whose goals align with the goals of
the Safety and Justice Challenge.

RECOMMENDATION
The Chief Judge recommends that the 12 month contract not to exceed $180,000
with the Greater Milwaukee Foundation be authorized.

Prepared by: Stephanie Garbo, Judicial Operations Manager
Approved by:
Warvy, Tm';g«lm

Chief Judge Mary Triggiano
First Judicial District
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